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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Gradian, Emma

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 9:55 AM

To: . Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: RE: Resolution drafting

Attachments: Senator Maurer Resolution.docx; Wirch info.docx; Maurer_BlueBookBio.pdf; John Maurer

Obituary - Kenosha, WI _ Kenosha News.pdf

Hi Cathlene,

Attached are the whereas clauses for Senator Maurer’s SJR. | have also included the additional sources | referenced for
the editor that reviews this.

FYl in the original document from Wirch’'s office, Maurer’'s daughter is listed as Lisa Wells but based on the Kenosha
Obituary and also after confirming with Steve and her last name is actually Walls.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks!

Emma Gradian

Legislative Analyst/Administrative Rules Editor
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
Emma.Gradian@legis.wisconsin.
608-504-5899

From: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 9:04 AM

To: LRB - Reference Services <LRB-Reference-Services@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Resolution drafting '

Could someone do an SJIR for John Maurer?

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 5:06 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman®legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Resolution drafting

Hi Cathlene, Please see request below ©

From: Gillitzer, Steven <Steven.Gillitzer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 5:01 PM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal®@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Resolution drafting

Hello. Is it possible to get the attached document converted into a Senate Joint Resolution? Thank you.

Steve Gillitzer
Office of Sen. Bob Wirch
22" Senate District
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

2019 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: honoring the life and public service of Senator John Maurer.

Whereas, on March 31, 2019, John Joseph Maurer passed away at the age of

.
w’/

96; and d
Whereas, Maurer served in the Wisconsin State Senate from 1975 to 1984,

representing the people of the 22nd Senate District; and -
Whereas, Maurer was born in Kenosha, Wisconsin, in 1922 to John and Anna

(Schuenemann) Maurer; and Q.
Whereas, during World War II, Maurer served in the Army Air Corps@éd in

1945 Eﬁ%ﬁ%f&command B24 “Liberator” in the 15th Air Force Division;

S
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and {:74\
Whereas, after Maurer completed his military service he went on to study at
Marquette University before becoming a pilot with United Airlines, flying over

25,000 hours during his tenure; and
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Whereas, from 1969 to 1975, Maurer served as the Town Chairman of Pleasant
Prairie; and

Whereas, Maurer’s dedication to public service continued in April of 197 5/§\When
A

he was elected in a special election to Wisconsin’s 22nd Senate District and served

four more terms in the legislature, and

Whereas, in 1985 Maurer was appointed by Governor Tony Earl to serve as the
Secretary of the Department of Veterané Affairs; and

Whereas, Maurer served as Secretary until 1992, during which time he was

instrumental in the creation of the Wisconsin Veterans Museun},\swhich isnow located
J

on the Capitol Square; and

Whereas, the Union Grove Veterans Home went on to dedicate Maurer Hall

I R 4 ‘ . 2 ] 5
( after his namesak¢; and 4 Ly benoe

Whereas, Maurer is survivgd by his wife, Arlene;» daughter, Lisa Patrick Walls;
son, Thomas Maurer; and {iisj{ té_}:fre")(‘i;rﬁxdchildren, Noah, John, and Levi; and

Whereas, Maurer is remembered @7 his wonderful humox@ and passion for golf;
and g Ei(:%) - T

Whereas, Maurer will be greatly missed by his family and community in
Kenosha to which he dedicated so much of his life; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin Legislature salute the life and public service of John Joseph Maurer and
mourn his passing; and, be it further

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall provide a copy of this joint

resolution to the family of John Joseph Maurer.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 1:01 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathiene

Subject: Re-draft request ... LRB -3214/P1
Attachments: 19-3214/P1.pdf

From: Gillitzer, Steven <Steven.Gillitzer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 12:59 PM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -3214/P1

Can we get this jacketed for introduction? Thank you.

Steve Gillitzer
Office of Sen. Bob Wirch
22™ Senate District

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Sen.Wirch <Sen.Wirch@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -3214/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -3214/P1.
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2019 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: honoring the life and public service of Senator John Maurer.

Whereas, on March 31, 2019, John Joseph Maurer passed away at the age of
96; and

Whereas, Maurer served in the Wisconsin State Senate from 1975 to 1984,
representing the people of the 22nd Senate District; and

Whereas, Maurer was born in Kenosha, Wisconsin, in 1922 to John and Anna
(Schuenemann) Maurer; and

Whereas, during World War II, Maurer served in the Army Air Corps and in
1945 commanded a B24 “Liberator” in the 15th Air Force Division; and

Whereas, after Maurer completed his military service he went on‘ to study at
Marquette University béfore becoming a pilot with United Airlines, flying over
25,000 hours during his tenure; and

Whereas, from 1969 to 1975, Maurer served as the wan Chairman of Pleasant

Prairie; and
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Whereas, Maurer’s dedication to public service continued in April of 1975, when
he was elected in a special election to Wisconsin’s 22nd Senate District and served
four more terms in the legislature, and

Whereas, in 1985 Maurer was appointed by Governor Tony Earl to serve as the
Secretary of the Department of Veterans Affairs; and

Whereas, Maurer served as Secretary until 1992, during which time he was
instrumental in the creation of the Wisconsin Veterans Museum, which is now
located on the Capitol Square; and

Whereas, the Union Grove Veterans Home went on to dedicate Maurer Hall in
his honor; and

Whereas, Maurer is survived by his wife, Arlene; daughter, Lisa Patrick Walls;
son, Thomas Maurer; and grandchildren; Noah, John, and Levi; and

Whereas, Maurer is remembered for his wonderful humor and passion for golf;
and

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

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall provide a copy bf this joint
resolution to the family of John Joseph Maurer.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: McGuire, Paula

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 5:38 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3214/1

Please Jacket LRB -3214/1 for the SENATE.



Barman, Mike

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 10:24 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathiene

Subject: Re-draft request ... LRB -3214/P1
Attachments: 19-3214/P1.pdf

From: Gillitzer, Steven <Steven.Gillitzer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 10:22 AM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -3214/P1

Good morning. Senator Wirch discovered an error in the resolution. On page 2, line 3, it says that John Maurer
served “four more terms in the Legislature”, which is incorrect. He served in the Senate from 1975-1985, which
is not four terms. Could you correct this and send us over a corrected version? Thanks.

Steven Gillitzer
Office of Sen. Bob Wirch
22™ Senate District

From: Gillitzer, Steven

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 12:59 PM

To: 'Irb.legal@legis.wisconsin.gov' <|rb.legal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -3214/P1

Can we get this jacketed for introduction? Thank you.

Steve Gillitzer
Office of Sen. Bob Wirch
227 Senpate District

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Sen.Wirch <Sen.Wirch@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -3214/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -3214/P1.



Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 10:43 AM
To: Barman, Mike

Subject: FW: Is this one better?

Can you send over new copies and replace the one in the file? | have the guts right now.

From: Gillitzer, Steven <Steven.Gillitzer @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 10:41 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Is this one better?

This is great. Thanks so much.

From: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 10:40 AM

To: Gillitzer, Steven <Steven.Gillitzer @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Barman, Mike <Mike.Barman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Is this one better?

Steve:
Please let me know—if you approve it, we can send over copies to replace the ones in your jacket.

<< File: 19-3214/1.pdf >>



